
 

NCR, Materiel Management 
200 Kent Street, Station 9W088 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1A 0E6                   

FP802-130530 
 

February 7, 2014 
 
 
Subject:  REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: FP802-130530 

CONSTRUCTION OF TWO (2) CONCRETE FOUNDATIONS FOR STEEL 
STRUCTURES INCLUDING THE DISMANTLING, THE DEMOLITION AND 
THE DISPOSAL OF THE EXISITING TOWERS WITH THEIR FOUNDATIONS 

 
  

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
Further to the above mentioned Request for Proposal documentation previously posted on the 
Government Electronic Tendering Site (GETS) Addendum (#2) is hereby issued.  
 
Please Note: 
New documents were posted on February 5 2014.  The new documents were: 
 
- S01-01_fp802-130530.pdf 
- devis_technique_fp802-130530.pdf 
- criteres_de_selection.pdf 
 
Document S01-01_fp802-130530 replaces document annexea_plan19504.pdf. 
 
 
Question 1: 
 
The building plan of the FA (N ° fp802-130530 annex a plan19504) does not correspond with the 
Geotechnical report of the site (N ° fp802-130530 annex n 15671-g-3). The plans indicate a drilling 
necessary rock while the Geotechnical report indicates no presence of rock in the ground, which is 
correct? Please clarify us on this point.  
 
 
Answer 1: 
 
There is no rock at the FA. The reference to the '19504 plan' is a mistake. Addendum 1 plan is good 
(s01-01 NLF 2117 QE 33000). 
 
 
Question 2: 
 
In the General Instructions of the tender documents (Page 7, section 2.3.9) mentioned to 
manufacture and install a platform for access to the FA. Do we need to provide this platform or what 
the GCC who is in charge? 
 
Answer 2: 
 
As it is mentioned (P.7, 2.3.9), it is the contractor to provide (to make) and install the platform and 
not to the CCG. 
 
 



 

Question 3: 
 
The Annex A-PLANS of foundations of the project title, it refers to the Traverse de Nicolet FA 
Foundation plan (2117), plan no.. 19504. This plan number is not found in any of the 16 plans in this 
project file. Is this normal? 
 

Answer 3: 
 
The reference to the '19504 plan' is a mistake. Document S01-01_fp802-130530 replaces document 
annexea_plan19504.pdf. 
 
 

All other Terms and Conditions for this requirement remain unchanged.  
 
Yours truly,  
 
 
 
 
Jianna-Lee Zomer 
Senior Contracting Officer, 
NCR Materiel Management, Materiel and Procurement Services 
 


